

From: Alex Bond
Sent: Tue, 4 Mar 2025 18:14:36 +0000
To: Sneed, John; Reed, Dylan
Cc: Eric Grey; Richard Huggins Jr.; Patrick McGuire; Daniel Whittle
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Meeting to discuss Loans and Grants from DOE

John and Dylan –

Hope you both have been well. We'd love to schedule a meeting with several EEI members and you all to discuss a few items surrounding conditional loans and grant funding from DOE that EEI members have applied for. Would there be any availability for a hybrid in person/virtual meeting in the coming weeks? Thanks so much!

Alex

--

Alex Bond
Executive Director, Legal & Clean Energy Policy
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004-2696

(b) (6)

www.eei.org

Follow EEI on [Twitter](#), [Facebook](#), and [YouTube](#).



This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
